
Monday, March 7, 2022 at 10:43:25 Eastern Standard Time

Page 1 of 1

Subject: RE: Commi)er promo-on: Joszef Csongvai
Date: Friday, October 15, 2021 at 2:01:09 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: SINGAL, KAPIL
To: TIMONEY, DAN, HU, JUN NICOLAS, Gaurav agrawal, MUTHURAMALINGAM, BRINDA SANTH,

SMOKOWSKI, KEVIN

+1
 
 
Regards,
Kapil Singal
 
Technical Team Lead (D2 ECOMP)
Middletown, NJ | Phone: +1-732-520-9508
WebEx Bridge
 
"If you Salute your Duty, You no need to Salute Anybody. 
If you pollute your Duty, You have to Salute Everybody." 
~ Dr. A. P. J. Abdul Kalam
 
From: TIMONEY, DAN <dt5972@a).com> 
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 1:55 PM
To: HU, JUN NICOLAS <jh245g@a).com>; Gaurav Agrawal <gaurav.agrawal@huawei.com>;
MUTHURAMALINGAM, BRINDA SANTH <bs2796@a).com>; SMOKOWSKI, KEVIN <ks6305@a).com>; SINGAL,
KAPIL <ks220y@a).com>
Subject: Commi)er promo-on: Joszef Csongvai
 
CCSDK commi)ers,
 
I would like to recommend that Joszef Csongvai (Bell Canada) be promoted to commi)er for the CCSDK
project.  Jozsef is a leading contributor to the CDS work within CCSDK, and I believe will be an excellent
addi-on to our fine set of commi)ers!  Here is a wiki page summarizing Jozsef’s contribu-ons to date:
 
h)ps://wiki.onap.org/display/DW/Commi)er+Promo-on+Request+for+CCSDK+-+Jozsef+Csongvai
 
Please reply to this email with a +1 if you approve of Jozsef’s promo-on or a -1 if you do not. 
 
Thanks!
Dan
 
-- 
Dan Timoney
d-money@a).com
Lead Member of Tech Staff
ONAP Project Technical Lead : CCSDK and SDNC projects
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